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Environmental Health
May 30, 2007

M. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency (ACHCS)
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

RE: Chevron #9-0917
5380 Hopyard Rd., Pleasanton

Dear Mr. Wickham:

We are pleased to announce that April 2, 2007, Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.
(Cambria), was acquired by Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) and will be continuing
future work under this new name.

This letter is to inform you of a change in management personnel for the above-referenced site.

Effective immediately, the new Chevron project manager will be:

Mr. Satya Sinha

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd., K-2256

San Ramon, CA 94583

Office phone: 925-842-9876

Office fax: 925-842-8370

Effective immediately, the new CRA project manager will be:
Charlotte Evans

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates

5900 Hollis St., Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Office phone: 510-420-3351

Office fax: 510-420-9170

Please contact either Mr. Sinha of Chevron or Charlotte Evans of Conestoga-Rovers &
Associates if you have any questions.

Regards,

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates

Equal
Employment
Opportunity Employer
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